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Rowan Buhrmann

From: Rowan Buhrmann <rowan@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: 02 September 2020 12:07

Cc: 'suzelle@enviropro.co.za'

Subject: Construction of the uMshwathi/ Greater Efaye Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 - 

Reticulation within the uMshwathi and Umvoti Local Municipalities

Attachments: Locality Map.pdf; uMshwathi WSS - Phase 4 Signboard English and Zulu.pdf

Bcc: 'NseleSi@eskom.co.za'; 'wayleaves2@telkom.co.za'; 

'kim.vanheerden@kzndae.gov.za'; 'Shawn.Janneker@kznedtea.gov.za'; 

'Gerald.Willis-Smith@kznedtea.gov.za'; 'nxumalon@umdm.gov.za'; 

'sbahlen@umshwathi.gov.za'; 'Lumka.Ngidi@umvoti.gov.za'; 

'nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com'; 'mngoma-madibej@dws.gov.za'; 

'WisemanR@daff.gov.za'; 'Thembile.nzuza@kzncogta.gov.za'; 

'archaeology@amafapmb.co.za'; 'judy.reddy@kzntransport.gov.za'; 

'bongahosiyane@gmail.com'; 'njabulocebekhulu06@gmail.com'; 

'mzmbewana@umslm.gov.za'; 'EllisS@ingonyamatrust.org.za'

Dear All, 

 

Please see the attached notice regarding a Basic Assessment process that is underway within the uMshwathi and 

Umvoti Local Municipalities, uMgungundlovu District Municipality. 

 

Kind Regards 

 
   

ROWAN BUHRMANN 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT 

 

C: 078 558 1124 

T: 031 765 2942 

F: 086 549 0342 

E: rowan@enviropro.co.za 

 

www.enviropro.co.za 

  

EnviroPro Environmental Consulting (Pty) Ltd 2017/477958/07 Directors: J. Oberholzer & I. Jourdan 

Shareholders: J. Oberholzer, I. Jourdan & Inkanyezi Yethu I Vat No.: 4320256334 I BEE Level 2 
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Rowan Buhrmann

From: Rowan Buhrmann <rowan@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: 02 September 2020 16:46

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

Bcc: 'andre.evetts@kzncogta.gov.za'

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

Sent: 03 September 2020 08:04

To: 'Joyce.zama@umvoti.gov.za'

Cc: 'Simphiwe Khumalo'

Subject: Construction of the uMshwathi Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation

Attachments: uMshwathi WSS - Phase 4 Signboard English and Zulu.pdf; Overview Wards.pdf

Good day Councillor Nzama, 

 

I trust you are well. 

 

EnviroPro have been appointed to apply for the Environmental Authorisation for the uMshwathi Water Supply 

Scheme: Phase 4 – Reticulation, with a small portion of the project falling within your Ward. Please find the attached 

maps and posters providing further detail to the project.  

 

Please note that Phases 1 – 3 are nearly complete on site. The above mentioned project will be the next phase, 

where only small water pipelines will be installed within the community. 

 

We have tried to make contact, however we could not reach you on either 033 413 9198 or 073 9555 846. 

 

Due to the Covid 19 Pandemic, we are relying on the Ward Councillors to provide this information to the members 

in the community.  

 

Please may you confirm whether you would like to receive the Draft Basic Assessment Report for this project during 

the 30 day comment period, and whether you would prefer a hard copy of the report or a Soft Copy (CD). We will 

also be sending out a Dropbox Link to the report, which you may access online. 

 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

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
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WinSMS Delivery Report

To Name : 27739555846 

To Cell Number : 27739555846

Date Sent : 01 Sep 2020 13:39

Scheduled Time :

Message Status : SENT
Status Time : 

Message

Sawbona Cllr uNzama, sicela ukukwazisa ngeNqubo YokuHlola Eyisisekelo emayelana 
nesigaba-4 sokufakwa kwamanzi endaweni yaseMshwathi ngaphansi kwewadi yakho. 
Uma ungathanda ukuthola eminye imininingwane sicela uthumele i-imeyili yakho nge 
SMS noma uthinte uRowan wase EnviroPro kulenamba (0785581124) Our Project Ref 
: EVP1139 PH4.



1

Rowan Buhrmann

From: Rowan Buhrmann <rowan@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: 03 September 2020 07:55

To: 'bongawosiyane@gmail.com'

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

 

As per my colleagues (Simphiwe Khumalo’s) communication with yourself on Tuesday with regards to the 

uMshwathi Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 – Reticulation, please find the attached maps and posters providing 

further detail to the project.  

 

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

Sent: 02 September 2020 12:51

To: 'njabulocebekhulu06@gmail.com'

Cc: 'Simphiwe Khumalo'

Subject: Construction of the uMshwathi Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation

Attachments: Overview Wards.pdf; uMshwathi WSS - Phase 4 Signboard English and Zulu.pdf

Good day Councillor Cebekhulu, 

 

I trust you are well. 

 

As per my colleagues (Simphiwe Khumalo’s) communication with yourself yesterday with regards to the uMshwathi 

Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 – Reticulation, please find the attached maps and posters providing further detail to 

the project.  

 

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

To: 'mzmbewana@umslm.gov.za'; 'zanelembewana7@gmail.com'

Cc: 'Simphiwe Khumalo'

Subject: Construction of the uMshwathi Water Supply Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation

Good day Councillor Mbewana, 

 

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

Sent: 07 September 2020 11:28

Subject: DC22/0011/2020 : Construction of the uMshwathi / Greater Efaye Water Supply 

Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation within the uMshwathi and uMvoti Local 

Municipalities

Bcc: 'Shawn.Janneker@kznedtea.gov.za'; 'eia.cascades@gmail.com'; 

'Kraigen.govindasamy@kznedtea.gov.za'; 'Gerald.Willis-Smith@kznedtea.gov.za'; 

'sbahlen@umshwathi.gov.za'; 'bngubane42@gmail.com'; 

'nerissa.pillay@kznwildlife.com'; 'mngoma-madibej@dws.gov.za'; 

'WisemanR@daff.gov.za'; 'bernadetp@amafapmb.co.za'; 

'EllisS@ingonyamatrust.org.za'

Dear All,  

 

Please be advised that the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the above project has been released.  A copy of the 

report has been sent to you and your confirmation of receipt would be appreciated.   

 

Please also note the timeframes as per EIA Regulations (Chapter 2; Section 3, No.4), “When a State department is 

requested to comment in terms of these Regulations, such State department must submit its comments in writing 

within 30 days from the date on which it was requested to submit comments and if such State department fails to 

submit comments within such 30 days, it will be regarded that such State department has no comments”.  

 

Therefore, the 30 day comment period will end on 7th
 October 2020.  

 

If you do not wish to comment, please let me know in writing. 

 

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

Sent: 07 September 2020 11:43

Subject: DC22/0011/2020 : Construction of the uMshwathi / Greater Efaye Water Supply 

Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation within the uMshwathi and uMvoti Local 

Municipalities

Bcc: 'NseleSi@eskom.co.za'; 'Shawn.Janneker@kznedtea.gov.za'; 

'eia.cascades@gmail.com'; 'Kraigen.govindasamy@kznedtea.gov.za'; 'Gerald.Willis-

Smith@kznedtea.gov.za'; 'nxumalon@umdm.gov.za'; 'nnxumalo6@gmail.com'; 

'sbahlen@umshwathi.gov.za'; 'bngubane42@gmail.com'; 

'andre.evetts@kzncogta.gov.za'; 'judy.reddy@kzntransport.gov.za'; 

'bongawosiyane@gmail.com'; 'njabulocebekhulu06@gmail.com'; 

'mzmbewana@umslm.gov.za'; 'zanelembewana7@gmail.com'; 

'Joyce.zama@umvoti.gov.za'

Dear All, 

 

Please click on the below link to review the Draft Basic Assessment Report for the above project.  

 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/2a9p0foxipqsrg0/AACmYMMZhRbdgeH6cSI-Hjl8a?dl=0 

 

If you have any difficulty accessing the information, please let me know at your earliest convenience.  

  

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

 

The comment period ends on 7th
 October 2020. Please send all comments to this address or let me know if you do 

not have any comments in writing.  

 

Confirmation of receipt of this email would be greatly appreciated. 

 

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

Sent: 17 September 2020 11:23

To: 'Ntokozo.Qwabe@umvoti.gov.za'

Subject: DC22/0011/2020 : Construction of the uMshwathi / Greater Efaye Water Supply 

Scheme: Phase 4 - Reticulation within the uMshwathi and uMvoti Local 

Municipalities

Dear Lungelo, 

 

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

 

 


